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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, July 16, 2010 11:15 AM
To: ‘Mefanie Stefanidis'

Subject: RE: Document # P10000057636

Thank you for your e-mail.
The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Melanie Stefanidis [mailto:melstefan@betlsouth,net]
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2010 1:41 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document # P10000057636

To Whom It May Concern:

Upon receipt of your letter number 210A0017226, our client advised us that the PO Box is
incorrect. The correct PO Box is 522739. Please do not hesitate to contact our office with
any guestions.

Thank you!

Melanie Stefanidis
Greenman and Manz

5800 Overseas Hwy, Ste 40
Marathon FL 33050

Phone: 305-743-2351

Fax: 305-743-6523

The information contained in this transmission is attorney-privileged and confidential, intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by telephone and return the original message to us at the above address via the U.S. Postal
Service.

Please notify us immediately if this document is not properly received.



